
07/06/2021 Gmail - RE: Order
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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

RE: Order

1 message

Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Hello Zoey

 

I add flowsensor on order so final order will be

 

Please find below our new order.

07.06.2021.    

  Order for  Invoice no 1.   pcs

1 110022 O2 sensor R-22MED 10

2 110017 O2 sensor R-17MED 10

3 110432 MAX-250(B) Oxygen Sensor 2

4 4310002 Flowsensor (pack of 5) 4

Order for  Invoice no 2. pack

1 1114015 NeoMask size L (pack of 20) 10

2 1114016 NeoMask size M(pack of 20) 5

 

 

Srdačan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderović

 

MEDISAL d.o.o.

Skojevska 23

11271 Beograd (Surčin), Srbija

Tel: + 381 11 7841 474

Tel: +381 11 78 72 373

Mob: +381 69 36 76 204

Fax: +381 11 7841 474

Fax: +381 11 41 12 108

jelena@medisal.co.rs

www.medisal.co.rs

 

From: Jelena Doderovic [mailto:jelena@medisal.co.rs] 

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:56

To: 'zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk'

Subject: Order

 

Hello Zoey

 

Hope you are doing well.
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http://www.medisal.co.rs/
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

 

 

Do you have maybe on stock these products? At least some qty?

 

5620120 Oxygen Hose Assembly, NIST - DIN 6

5620121 Air Hose Assembly, NIST - DIN 6

 

 

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
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